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Abdul Rehman

From: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com>
Sent: 04 October 2024 17:10
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Jaipur ultrabar+masala kitchen requirement

Dear Sir,  
 
As required for the below email, please process the order in the name Cambro Nilkamal, as they have the stocks for Dishwashers.  
 

PNC Code Description Qty Price Demo Unit 

371025 4-zone (2,2 kW each) Infrared Cooking Top 1 241743 + tax 

371113 Open base, 1 module WxDxH 800x550x600 1 43614 + Tax  

Prices ex Bhiwandi, Freight cost will be extra till Jaipur. Rest of the terms will be same as agreed upon earlier.  
 
Please feel free to let us know for further assistance.  
 
Kind Regards, 
Saikat Das 
 
Key Accounts Manager, India  
Electrolux Professional 
M: +91 8383037554 

 

 

Classification: INTERNAL 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 3:16 PM 
To: Saikat Das <Saikat.Das@electroluxprofessional.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Jaipur ultrabar+masala kitchen requirement  
 
NOTICE: This email originated from outside of Electrolux Professional. Be careful of attachments and links. Report suspicious emails using Phish Alert Report button. 
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Dear Saikat, 
 
As discussed on our call, please assist us by providing the quote, equipment availability, and the vendor name to whom the PO should be awarded. 
 

ITEM NAME Dimension Brand Model no QTY Remarks 

Modular Cooking Range Line 700XP Open Base Cupboard 1 800 x 550 x 600Ht. ELECTROLUX 371113 (E7BANH00O0) 1 Quote required 

4 ZONE ELECTROLUX INFRARED COOKING TOP RANGE 800MM WITH TABLE BELOW 800 x 730 x 250 ELECTROLUX E7IREH4000 1 Quote required 

DISH WASHER HOOD TYPE WINTERHALTER P50 750X635X1480 ELECTROLUX 520500 1 Vendor name for ordering 

UNDER COUNTER GLASS WASHER 470X570X730 ELECTROLUX 400202 1 Vendor name for ordering 

 
 
Thanks &  
Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 
This email and any attached files is for the attention of the intended recipient. The email and any attachments may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product. If 
you are not the intended recipient: (a) contact the sender immediately and delete from your system all copies of the email including any attachments. (b) do not read, print, retain, copy or 
disseminate this message or any part of it. Any such unauthorized use may be unlawful. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore cannot accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result 
of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The protection of your personal data matters to us. The Electrolux Professional Group 
https://www.electroluxprofessional.com/corporate/  


